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INVOICING PARTY

Hasht e Sobh Daily newspaper

H # 393 Street 5 Kartae 3

Kabul Afghanistan

Invoice recipient

Ministry of Agriculture
Kabul Afghanistan

Invoice Number : INV-18-388 DATE : 12/26/2018

Cumrency :AFN

QUANTITY OF NET
DETAILED DESCRIPTION SERVICES Date Issue AMOUNT |TOTAL

=3

Publishing advertisement 12/25/2018 3017 4000 4000
PRI AP T RING D

Jorlle st 4uay 2 - MAIL/PDINCBIG104/98

U el st ¢ e 4ndid] 34000 5555 M S 415
scheid S LY 5 5o o di B70 5 81 sy
Fodla doail Cady sy pm GNige g an B
{MAIL/PD/NCB/G104/98) 4pmpindi ssut Zaa

e A o
TOTAL 40007 . ')
VAT AMOUNT ( %) K R /

GROSS AM AFN . . apbo -
% . I/

BANK DETAIL \ — i

Account Name: - 8 Sobh Daily 1

Account Number/IBAN: ((0510101002047117)) |

Account Type:(AFN ORUSD)  AfN /

Bank Name: . Aféhbnistan international/éank (AIB)

Bank Address: - \  “Mirwais Maidan Branch; Kota e Sangi, Kabul

Bank Swift Code: |~ AFIBAFKA :

Intermediary Bank " Standard Chartered Bank New York - NY US

Account Number: {{3582026146001))

Best Regards

A—%‘,\ o f’,/ig,ug\ (./\ C}u"CLQ(ﬂL I
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation
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omid karimi

From: Habib-ur Rahman Khus [r.habib@ibafg.af]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:07 PM

To: '‘Omid Karimi'

Cc: ‘Qurban Ali Hussaini';, 'dy.cc'; deputy.ceo@ibafg.af

Subject: FW: Performance Guarantee i3 s\ ¢ s 4alai 13400 a5 5 JU oSl
Attachments: image001.png; Heri Teor C.pdf

Dear Karimi Sahib,

Please refer on the caplioned subject, We {Islamic bank of Afghanistan) confirm ihe genuine and
authenticity of Bank Guarantee no: 10010/2019/0826, Amount AFN 698,140/ in favor of

MS. HERAI TEYOOR CO LTD

Type of Bank Guarantee (Performance Bound)}:10010/2019/0826

Issue Date :18-Mar-2019

Expiry Date:17-Mar-2020

@gards

Habib ur Rehman "Khoshiwal"

Credit Manager

Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Malalai Zezhantoon 5q, Shahr-e-Naw, Kabul, Afghanistan
Post Box: 1166, Kabul

E-mail: r.habib @ibafg.af Personal E-mail;
7
Website: ibafg.com Mobile: 0792330070

SOl R ] - VY

biune Bank o Alghanstan This email and files transmitted it are confidential and contain privileged of copyright information. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not copy. Distribute or use this emaif or the information contained invit for
any purpose other than to notify us of the receipt thereof. If you have received this message in er:er"-PIeaae
notify the sender immediately. And defete this email from your system. Please note that e- mai, are suseeptible .

to change, The sender shall not be liable for the impraper or incomplete transmissign 'of'the m'fmrmat!nn*, N

contatned in this communication. Nor for any delay in its receipt or darmage to your s stem. The sender does
not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due carg has been t_aken to
minimize the risk. .

Erom: Dr. Momin Zadran [mailto:dy.ceo@ibafg.af] p
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 4:37 PM 7
To: r.habib@ibafg.af; 'Qurban Ali Hussaini’; m.yasin@ibafg: af
Cc: 'Sharifullah Ibrahimi' 4

Subject: FW: Performance Guarantee =5 sl ¢ e Wlw\%y 3

7
;

Regards

Dr. Momin Zadran

Deputy CEO

Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Malalai Zezhantoon Sq, Shahr-e-Naw, Kabul, Afghanistan
Post Box: 1166, Kabul




E-mail: dy.ceo@ibafp.af Mobile: +33(0) 79988 88 50
Website: www.ibafg.com obile: +93{0) 77699 99 02

This email and files transmitted it are confidential and contain privileged of copyright informatian. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not copy. Distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for
any purpose other than to notify us of the receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error. Please
notify the sender immediately, And delete this email from your system. Please note that e-mail are susceptible
to change. The sender shall not be lable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication. Nor for any defay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does

not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to
minimize the risk.

From: Omid Karimi [mailto:omid.karimi@mail.gov.af]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 4:29 PM

To: deputy.ceo@ibafg.af; 'dy.cc' <dy.ceo@ibafg.af>

Ce: mohammadullah sahil <mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af>; gais agaee <gais.agaee@mail.gov.af>
Subject: Performance Guarantee g5 3 JEiil 8 ;15513400 (radd Wb ¢ o 4nkad

61 behalf of Procurement Directorate/ MAIL
To, Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Main Branch, Kabul,
Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to bring to your kind attention that M/s sl s s b (fla3 &S s has submitted the attached
Performance Guarantee with following information from Islamic Bank of Afghanistan as per the: requirement of bidding
against the Invitation for Bids for execution of ;3 alla 670 'y s NS dibeag bt (pa33 b § o dakid 13400 )55 5 JUSH (S
2. g5 3Bl Candly 5 &y g e M 5 Ol < At (habd (JAS &Y " (under 1FB No: MAIL/PD/NCB/G104/98).

Applicant/Account Name BG No Amount | Currency Pe rforrpaﬁte;GdéranLe{e
Issue [I}ﬂ't@?" ‘Expiry Date

el e b i, | 10010/2019/0826 | 698,140.00 [ AFN 18-Mar-2019 l'?”{I\?I-ar-2OQQQ

It is kindly requested to confirm and verify that the above referred Performance Guaranteé\i;iformgtionis i:orrec:c.'&

. N
genuine. -

“We are waiting and looking forward for your kind response in this regard with -

With Best Regards,
Omid Karimi
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Ashoqullah wadan <ashoqullahwadan@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 2:52 AM
To: Farid yousufi@aop.gov.af
Cc: mohammadullah.sahil@mail. gov.af, abdul aga Rahimi <agarahimi@gmail.com>
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With Best Regards.

Ashoqullah"Rasuoli

Procurement Manager | Procurement Directorate.
Ministry Of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock.
[slamic Republic Of Afghanistan

Email: ashoqullahwadan@gmail.com

Phone: +93 (0} 775626788
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¥

INVOICING PARTY

Hasht e Sobh Daily newspaper

H# 1, Street 5, Sherpure

Kabui Afghanistan

Invoice recipient

Ministry of Agriculture
Kabuf Afghanistan

DATE : 9-Mar-19

Invoice Number : INV-19-069
Currency :AFN
QUANTITY OF NET
DETAILED DESCRIPTION SERVICES Date Issue AMOUNT |TOTAL
Publishing advertisement 1 6-Mar-19 3068 4000 4000
Qs A5 haet auaal e Ratn >
gt e les e 3134000 5y JENLE
Mgy g B st S LY g 3 oha 670 5N 2 e
350l b i e aakpladeatsl Sl ) g
AMAILPDINCBIGs » o fa LS 0 40 15104/98
e = pens Zood 5 (IB18-32) puai ipn 10k
(6,981,400 00) S piicdn gace oy [pde 22} dast
s U1 asbins fa 31 0.
Ve R
A0
s :
[ e
TOTAL Lo - 4000
VAT AMOUNT ¢ %) VT
GROSS AMOUNT m\ 4 dvo0T
i s
BANK DETAIL B
Account Name: 8 Sobh Daily
Account Number/IBAN:; ((0510101002647117)) .

Account Type:(AFN OR USD)

AFN e \ Ve

S
Afghanistan International Bank tAIB)

Bank Name: Y
Bank Address: Mirwais Maidan ﬁ?anch,\lfata e Sangi, Kabul ~
Bank Swift Code: AFIBAFKA -~ T~ )

Intermediary Bank

Standard Chartered Bagk New York - NY US

Account Number:

((3582026146001)}

Best Regards

Achud V\MO\L\ W&UCQV
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
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